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June 19, 2023 
 
Mr. Feng Jiang   
Assistant Director – ECSD 
City of Hollywood Public Utilities 
1621 N. 14 Avenue 
Hollywood, FL. 33022                                  
 
RE: EWSG Contract Authorization for Project # 12520-813 
 City of Fort Lauderdale Stormwater Infrastructure Cleaning and Maintenance Services  
 
Dear Mr. Jiang 
 
Envirowaste Services Group, Inc. (EWSG) hereby authorizes the City of Hollywood and its officials to use 
the above referenced contract between Envirowaste Services Group and the City of Fort. Lauderdale, 
including its associated pricing, for the scope of services detailed in the contract.  
 
The contract is currently valid through November 15, 2023.   
 
Should you have any questions or need anything further, please do not hesitate to contact myself at 
305-637-9665. 
 
Thank you in advance for this opportunity to be of service to the City of Hollywood.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mike Garcia 
Operations  


